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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
November 25, 2024 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC  20543 
 

Re: Edwards Lifesciences Corp., et al. v. Meril Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., et al., 
No. 24-428 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned matter, which is currently pending 
before this Court on a petition for a writ of certiorari. Last week, the Court called for a 
response to the petition (due December 20, 2024). After recent discussions, respondents 
have committed to filing that response by December 20 without extension. 

In anticipation of a timely filing, petitioners hereby waive the 14-day waiting period 
under Rule 15.5, and respectfully request that the case be distributed on December 24 for 
consideration at the Court’s January 10 conference. Petitioners will promptly file their 
reply brief after the response is filed—and well in advance of the January 10 conference.* 

We appreciate your assistance. 

Sincerely, 
       
      /s/ Daniel L. Geyser 

 
Daniel L. Geyser 

 
cc: Counsel for respondents 

(see attached service list) 

 
* Petitioners are filing this Rule 15.5 waiver now, in light of the short window between respondents’ 
December 20 deadline (which they have committed to meet) and the December 24 distribution. 



SERVICE LIST: 
 
Edwards Lifesciences Corp., et al. v. Meril Life Sciences Pvt. Ltd., et al.,  
No. 24-428 
 
J. David Hadden 
FENWICK & WEST LLP 
801 California Street 
Mountain View, CA  94041 
(650) 335-7684 
dhadden@fenwick.com 


